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Community Resources for 
Probation and Parole District #26 Culpeper 

 
 

CATEGORY AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS 
TELEPHONE NUMBER 

/ CONTACT 

INFORMATION 
E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADDRESSES 

 

STATEWIDE RESOURCES 

Birth Certificate, Death 
Certificate, Marriage 
Certificate 

Office of Vital Records 
2001 Maywill Street, Suite 101 

Richmond, Virginia 23230 
804-662-6200 

Office of Vital Records - Vital Records 
(virginia.gov) 

Corrections 
Virginia Department of 

Corrections 
 

Homepage — Virginia Department of 
Corrections 

 
Virginia Department of Juvenile 

Justice 
 Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice 

Crisis/Help 
2-1-1 Virginia (local resource 

hotline) 

211 or 1-800-230-
6977 or text 

CONNECT to 
247211 

www.211Virginia.org 

 

 
Adult Protective Services 

Hotline 
1-888-832-3858  

 Alzheimer’s Association 
Medical Alert/Safe 
Return 1-800-625-

3780 

 

 
 

 National Sexual Assault Hotline 1-800-656-4673  

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://www.djj.virginia.gov/
http://www.211virginia.org/
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Virginia Department for Aging 
and Rehabilitative Services 

888-992-0959 
www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov 

 

 
Infant and Toddler Connection 

of Virginia 
 

www.itcva.online 

 

 
National Suicide Prevention 

Line 
988 

www.988lifeline.org 

 

 
Virginia Mortgage Relief 

Program 
 

www.virginiamortgagerelief.com 

 

 Legal Aid 1-866-LEGLAID 
www.valegaliad.org 

 

 Eviction Helpline 1-833-NOEVICT  

 Predatory Loan Helpline 866-830-4501  

 Senior Legal Helpline 844-802-5910  

 Statewide Resource Directory  
www.Virginianavigator.org 

 

Alcohol/Substance Use Oxford House 1-800-689-6411 www.oxfordhouse.org 

*Also see below - 
Encompass Community 
Supports*  

Al-Anon and Alateen 
1-888-4AL-ANON 
(1-888-425-2666) 

Al-Anon Family Groups 

 Narcotics Anonymous  About Us (na.org) 

http://www.easyaccess.virginia.gov/
http://www.itcva.online/
http://www.988lifeline.org/
http://www.virginiamortgagerelief.com/
http://www.valegaliad.org/
http://www.virginianavigator.org/
http://www.oxfordhouse.org/
https://al-anon.org/
https://na.org/?ID=aboutus
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online meetings: 

https://virtual-na.org/ 

 Alcoholics Anonymous  

www.aa.org 

online meetings: 

https://www.12step-
online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/ 

 

 Addiction Center  
https://www.addictioncenter.com/ 

 

 
VADOC Fentanyl Awareness 

Video 
 

https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8 

 

Benefits Programs 
Virginia Department of Social 

Services (VDSS) 

Apply for SNAP, 
TANF, EAP and 

Medical Assistance 
by calling at 855-

635-4370 

Apply online for benefits at 
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/ 

 

You may review program regulations and 
manuals online at www.dss.virginia.gov 

  

Apply for Medical 
Assistance only by 

calling 855-242-
8282 

Print a copy of the application off the internet 
for medical assistance at www.coverva.org 

 

  

Get an application 
during office hours 

at your local 
Department of 
Social Services 

Print a copy of the application off the internet 
at http://www.dss.virginia.gov/ 

 

 

https://virtual-na.org/
http://www.aa.org/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.addictioncenter.com/
https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.coverva.org/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
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Virginia Health Care 

Foundation 
 Virginia Health Care Foundation (vhcf.org) 

Behavioral Health 
Department of Behavioral 
Health and Developmental 

Services 
 

dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-
boards-csbs/ 

 

 
Office of Child and Family 

Services 
 

Office of Child and Family Services - Virginia 
Department of Behavioral Health and 

Developmental Services 

 

Employment 
Assistance 

Virginia Works 

Formally - Virginia Employment 
Commission (VEC) 

 

VEC Central Office 
1-866-832-2363 

For TTY* Callers: 
Virginia Relay, Call 

711 or 800-828-
1140 

Virginia Works 
Offices | Virginia 

Employment 
Commission 

 

 

Virginia Works - Virginia's Workforce 
Development Agency 
 
www.virginiaworks.gov 
 
Job Openings 
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-
job-openings 
 
Upcoming Job Fairs 
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-
fairs  
 
A Quick Guide to Relief Programs   
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs   
For Veteran Services 
veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov 
 
Claimant Self Service Logon (virginia.gov) 

https://www.vhcf.org/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.virginiaworks.gov/
https://www.virginiaworks.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs
mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov
https://uidirect.vec.virginia.gov/CSS/CSSLogon.htm
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 Career Support Systems, Inc.  

Corporate office:  
804-261-6788 

Fax #:   

804-261-9885 

110 W. Johnson Street, Stratton Bldg., Ste. 
S218, Staunton, Virginia  24401 

 Virginia Career Works Center 
 https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-

career-center/ 

Education Virginia’s Community Colleges 
 

Virginia’s Community Colleges | Affordable 
Degrees, Certificates, Career Training 

(vccs.edu) 

Justice Impacted Individuals | 
Credits2Careers 

 Virginia Department of 
Education 

800-292-3820  

Virginia Department of Education | Home 

 

Environmental  
Virginia Department of 
Environmental Quality 

1-804-698-4000 
www.deq.virginia.gov 

 

Emergency 
Management 

Virginia Department of 
Emergency Management 

804-897-6500 https://www.vaemergency.gov 

 

Health 

Virginia Department of Health 

P.O. Box 2448 
Richmond, Virginia 23218-2448 

109 Governor Street 

 

Home - Virginia Department of Health 

 

Health Department Locator - LHD Locator 
(virginia.gov) 

https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/
https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
http://www.deq.virginia.gov/
https://www.vaemergency.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
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Richmond, Virginia 23219 

 
Virginia Association of Free 

Clinics 

 
Free Clinics in Virginia (vafreeclinics.org) 

Housing 
Community Residential 

Programs (CRP) 

 
Available for inmates, probationers, and 

parolees who meet eligibility requirements. 
Speak with your probation officer or 

counselor regarding availability. 

 
Oxford House 

(recovery house program) 

 Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford Houses 
of Virginia (vaoxfordhouse.org) 

 
Virginia Association of 

Recovery Residences (VARR) 

 
Accredited Residencies for Recovery 

Housing | VARR - Virginia Association of 
Recovery Residences (varronline.org) 

 Virginia Housing Alliance 
 

vha@vahousingalliance.org 

 

 Department of Housing & 
Community Development 

 https://www.dchd.virginia.gov 

 

HUD Exchange  

Continuum of Care (CoC) 
Program 

 

www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc 

www.hudexchange.info/contact-us 

 

 

The Salvation Army 

• Rent and utility 
assistance 

• Homeless shelters 

1-800-SAL-ARMY www.salvationarmyusa.org 

 

https://www.vafreeclinics.org/clinics-in-virginia
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
mailto:vha@vahousingalliance.org
https://www.dchd.virginia.gov/
http://www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc
http://www.hudexchange.info/contact-us
http://www.salvationarmyusa.org/
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Scholarships LendEDU 
 

Scholarships for Felons | LendEDU 

Veteran Services 
National Suicide and Veteran 

Crisis Prevention Lifeline 

1-800-273-8255 
 

 Veteran Crisis Line 

1-800-273-8255 
Ext. 1  

 
Virginia Department of 

Veterans Services 

 
Virginia Department of Veterans Services 

 
US Department of Veterans 

Affairs 

 
VA.gov Home | Veterans Affairs 

Medication Assisted 
Treatment (MAT) 

Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services Administration 

(SAMHSA) 

SAMHSA National 
Helpline 1-800-

662-HELP 

https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/ 

 

 VADOC MAT Program 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-
gaTDkV0 

 

Social Security Card Social Security Administration 
 

https://www.ssa.gov/ 

State ID or Driver’s 
License 

Virginia Department of Motor 
Vehicles 

 
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/ 

Reentry Success Fair Shake 
 

https://www.fairshake.net/ 

 

 VADOC Reentry Video 
 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qkt

Fme7w 

https://lendedu.com/blog/scholarships-for-felons/
https://www.dvs.virginia.gov/
https://www.va.gov/
https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.ssa.gov/
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
https://www.fairshake.net/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
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VADOC Reentry Resource 

Packet 

 
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/

reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf 

 

Transportation Department of Transportation 
 

virginiadot.org 

 

 United Way – Ride United 
 

https://www.unitedway.org/our-
impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united  

Find your local office: 
https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-united-

way  

 DMAS - Medicaid 
866-386-8331 

See your member ID card 

Taxation Department of Taxation 
1-804-367-8031 https://www.tax.virginia.gov 

 

Peer Recovery Services 
VADOC Peer Recovery 

Specialist Initiative 

 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTM

YW6zGg 

 

Poison Control 

National Poison Control 

 

Virginia Poison Control 

800-222-1222 

https://www.poison.org/  

https://poison.vcu.edu/callcenter/#:~:text=W
hen%20you%20call%20the%20Virginia,saf
ely%20handled%20over%20the%20phone  

Restoration of Rights 
Secretary of the 

Commonwealth’s Office 

804-692-0104 
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/ 

https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
http://www.virginiadot.org/
https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united
https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united
https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-united-way
https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-united-way
https://www.tax.virginia.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.poison.org/
https://poison.vcu.edu/callcenter/#:~:text=When%20you%20call%20the%20Virginia,safely%20handled%20over%20the%20phone
https://poison.vcu.edu/callcenter/#:~:text=When%20you%20call%20the%20Virginia,safely%20handled%20over%20the%20phone
https://poison.vcu.edu/callcenter/#:~:text=When%20you%20call%20the%20Virginia,safely%20handled%20over%20the%20phone
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/
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Free Cell Phones Assurance Wireless 
 The Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) 

- BetterSIM 

 Lifeline Program 
 

https://www.scc.virginia.gov/pages/Universa
l-Service-Lifeline  

 To apply: https://www.lifelinesupport.org  

 Access Wireless 
 

https://www.accesswireless.com  

 Safelink Wireless 
 

https://www.safelinkwireless.com 

 

 

LOCAL RESOURCES 

Hotlines AIDS and HIV 
800-533-

4148 
 

 Cancer Information Center 
800-227-

2345 
 

 Center for Disease Control 
800-232-

4636 
 

 Child Abuse and Neglect 
800-552-

7096 
 

 Cocaine Helpline 
800-662-

4357 
 

 Domestic Violence 
800-838-

8238 
 

 Narcotics Anonymous 800-777-  

https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
https://www.scc.virginia.gov/pages/Universal-Service-Lifeline
https://www.scc.virginia.gov/pages/Universal-Service-Lifeline
https://www.lifelinesupport.org/
https://www.accesswireless.com/
https://www.safelinkwireless.com/


 Page 10 of 34  

1515 

 Poison Control Center 
800-222-

1222 
 

 Runaway Hotline 
800-786-

2929 
 

 
National Suicide Prevention 

Lifeline 
800-273-

8255 
 

 
Virginia Missing Children 

Hotline 
800-843-

5678 
 

 Youth Crisis Hotline 
800-448-

4663 
 

 
24 hour Crisis Services 

(Encompass - CSB) 
540-825-

5656 
 

Emergency 
Services 

American Red Cross 

Central Virginia Chapter 

1105 Rose Hill Drive 
Charlottesville, Virginia 22903 

• Disaster Relief Services 

• Health and Safety 
Training 

• Blood Collections 

• Volunteer services 

• Service to the Armed 
Forces 

434-979-
7143 

Disaster 
Assistance: 

800-733-
2767 

Military 
Families: 

877-272-
7337 

www.redcross.org/CentralVirginia  

 

http://www.redcross.org/CentralVirginia
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Culpeper County  

Sheriff’s Office 

 

14023 Public Safety Ct. 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

 

-County law enforcement 
services 

540-727-
7520 

Jail:  

540-727-
3434 

Records:  

540-727-
3400 

https://www.culpepersheriffsoffice.com/ 

 

Culpeper Police Department 

740 Old Brandy Road 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

-Town Law Enforcement 
services 

Emergency: 
911 

Non-
Emergency: 

540-727-
3430 

540-724-
6630 

https://www.culpeperva.gov/government/police_department/index.php 

 
Virginia State Police Dispatch 

15139 State Police Road 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

540-829-
7767 

540-829-
7415 

http://www.vsp.state.va.us/.Contact/ 

 

Madison County 

Sheriff’s Office 

107 Church Street 
PO Box 70 

Madison, VA 22727 

540-948-
5161 

https://www.madisonco.virginia.gov/Directory.aspx?did=34 

 
Orange Police Department 

249 Blue Ridge Drive 
Orange, VA 22960 

 

540-672-
https://www.townoforangeva.gov/92/Police-Department  

https://www.culpepersheriffsoffice.com/
https://www.culpeperva.gov/government/police_department/index.php
http://www.vsp.state.va.us/.Contact/
https://www.madisonco.virginia.gov/Directory.aspx?did=34
https://www.townoforangeva.gov/92/Police-Department
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1491 

 

Orange County 

Sheriff’s Office 

11282 Government Ctr Dr, 
Orange, VA 22960 

540-672-
1200 

https://www.ocso.com/en-us/ 

 

Greene County 

Sherriff’s Office 

10005 Spotswood Trail, 
Standardsville, VA 22973 

434-985-
2222 

http://www.greenecountysheriffva.com/  

 

Encompass Community 
Supports (formerly RRCSB) 

15361 Bradford Road 

PO Box 1568 

Culpeper, VA 22701 

-24 hour crisis services for 
behavioral health and 

substance abuse 

24 hour 
Crisis 

services:  

540-825-
5656 

 

Office: 

540-825-
3100 

 
https://www.encompasscommunitysupports.org 

 

Addiction And 
Recovery 

Culpeper Overdose Awareness 

Contact: Dee Fleming 

540-718-
5701 

deefleming11@yahoo.com 

 Living The Dream Foundation 
540-428-

5415 
livingthedreamculpeper@gmail.com 

 Spirit Works- Warrenton 
540-779-

0088 

http://www.spiritworksfoundation.org 

chris@spiritworksfoundation.org 

https://www.ocso.com/en-us/
http://www.greenecountysheriffva.com/
https://www.encompasscommunitysupports.org/
mailto:deefleming11@yahoo.com
mailto:livingthedreamculpeper@gmail.com
http://www.spiritworksfoundation.org/
mailto:chris@spiritworksfoundation.org
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SMART Recovery 

Kevin Edwards 
 http://www.smartrecovery.org 

 

Addiction Recovery Systems 
(ARS – Pantops) 

103 South Pantops Drive, Ste. 
102, Charlottesville, VA  22911 

1-800-ARS-
9695 or 434-

220-0080 

https://www.arshealth.com 

 

 

FCCR, Pinnacle Treatment 
Center 

11720 Main Street, Ste. 108, 
Fredericksburg, VA  22408 

540-426-
3633 

https://www.pinnacletreatment.com 

 

 

Brightview Health 

5610 Southpoint Center Blvd., 
Fredericksburg, VA  22407 

866-934-
7450 

https://www.brightviewhealth.com 

 

MAT (Medication 
Assisted 
Treatment) 

Groups Virginia 

Groups Recover Together 

(Suboxone Clinic) 

• Locations: 

o Newport News 

o Winchester 

o Fredericksburg 

o Manassas 

o Warrenton 

o Front Royal 

540-212-
6090 

http://www.GroupsRecoverTogether.com 

 SaVida Health 540-827- http://www.savidahealth.com 

http://www.smartrecovery.org/
https://www.arshealth.com/
https://www.pinnacletreatment.com/
https://www.brightviewhealth.com/
http://www.groupsrecovertogether.com/
http://www.savidahealth.com/
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767 Madison Road, Suite 107 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

4274 

 

Culpeper Treatment Services 
(Pinnacle) 

571 James Madison Highway 
Suite D 

Culpeper, VA 22701 
 

540-541-
3769 

http://www.pinnacletreatment.com 

Aging and Senior 
Services 

Aging Together 

PO Box 367 

Culpeper, VA 22701 

540-829-
6405 

http://www.agingtogether.org 

info@agingtogether.org 

 
Virginia Department of Aging 
and Rehabilitative Services 

(DARS) 

540-829-
7360 

 https://www.dars.virginia.gov/ 

 

Culpeper Senior Center 

710 U.S. Avenue 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

adults, age 60 and over for 
nutrition and socialization 

540-825-
5656 

         https://www.encompasscommunitysupports.com 

 

 
Adult Services and Adult 

Protective Services 
 540-727-

0372 
https://www.dss.virginia.gov/abuse/aps.cgi 

Dementia Support 
Groups for 
Caregivers 

Alzheimer’s Association 
Central & Western Virginia 

800-272-
3900 

Alz.org 

alzcwva@alz.org 

 (Virtual) Memory Cafe 
540-547-

4824 
Bonnired@comcast.net 

http://www.pinnacletreatment.com/
http://www.agingtogether.org/
mailto:info@agingtogether.org
https://www.dars.virginia.gov/
https://www.encompasscommunitysupports.com/
https://www.dss.virginia.gov/abuse/aps.cgi
file:///C:/Users/rms32189/Downloads/Alz.org
mailto:alzcwva@alz.org
file:///C:/Users/rms32189/Downloads/Bonnired@comcast.net
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Children’s 
Services 

Child Support Enforcement 

2211 Hydraulic Road 
Suite 200 

Charlottesville, VA 

800-468-
8894 

https://www.dss.virginia.gov/ 

 

Child Services and Child 
Protective Services 

1835 Industry Dr, Culpeper, VA 
22701 

540-727-
0372 

https://www.culpeperhumanservices.org/ 

https://web.culpepercounty.gov/humanservices/page/adult-
and-child-services 

 

CASA of Culpeper/People Inc-
volunteers advocate for abused/ 
neglected children in foster care 
or the court system in Culpeper 

540-317-
1665 

bataylor@peopleinc.vom 

 
UVA Pediatrics Culpeper 

16244 Bennett Road 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

540-825-
5381 

After hours: 

704-512-
2991 

 

 

Options Program 

13033 James Madison 
Highway 

Culpeper, VA 22701 
 

Serves youth (11-17) who have 
been involved in risky behaviors 
at home, in school, with the legal 
system, or with the use of illicit 

substances. 

540-829-
2129 

https://web.culpepercounty.gov/options 

Clothing and 
Furniture 

Full Circle Thrift – Culpeper 
 

12308 Sperryville Pike 

540-727-
8716 

 

https://www.dss.virginia.gov/
https://www.culpeperhumanservices.org/
https://web.culpepercounty.gov/humanservices/page/adult-and-child-services
https://web.culpepercounty.gov/humanservices/page/adult-and-child-services
mailto:bataylor@peopleinc.vom
https://web.culpepercounty.gov/options
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Culpeper, VA 22701 

 

Rappahannock Goodwill 
Industries, Inc. 

504 Culpeper Town Square 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

540-829-
8068 

https://fredgoodwill.org/ 

 

Culpeper Hospital’s Auxiliary 
Thrift Shop 

513 Meadowbrook Shopping 
Center 

Culpeper, VA 22701 

540-825-
7523 

 

 
Connie’s Thrift Shop (MESA) 

534 S. Main Street 
Madison, VA 22727 

540-948-
4427 

https://www.mesamadisonva.org/ 

info@mesamadisonva.org 

Community 
Enrichment 
Programs 

Culpeper County Library 

271 Southgate Shopping 
Center 

Culpeper, VA 22701 
 

-electronic and digital 
resources 

-computer accessibility 
-special events 

-online education 

540-825-
8691 

https://youseemore.com/culpeper/ 

 

Culpeper County Parks and 
Recreation 

131 N. Main Street 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

 
-leisure classes 
-special events 

540-727-
3412 

https://web.culpepercounty.gov/parksrec 

https://fredgoodwill.org/
https://www.mesamadisonva.org/
mailto:info@mesamadisonva.org
https://youseemore.com/culpeper/
https://web.culpepercounty.gov/parksrec
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Madison County Public Library 

402 N. Main Street 
Madison, VA 22727 

540-948-
4720 

http://www.madisoncountyvalibrary.org 

 

Orange County Public Library 

146A Madison Road 
Orange, VA 22960 

 
Gordonsville Branch 
319 N. Main Street 

Gordonsville, VA 22942 
 

Wilderness Branch 
6421 Flat Run Rd 

Locust Grove, VA 22508 

540-672-
3811 

 

540-832-
0712 

 

540-661-
5434 

https://ocplva.org/ 

 

Culpeper Literacy Council 

415 S. Main Street 
Suite 204 

Culpeper, VA 22701 
 

provides basic literacy classes 
free of charge for adults (18 and 

older) 

540-825-
5804 

http://www.CulpeperLiteracy.org 

 

Piedmont Regional Adult and 
Career Education 

Programs (PRACEP) 

Regional adult education program 
providing instruction for adults in 
need of GED credential or help 

with English language skills. 

Classes available in: 

ELL (English Language Learner), 
Distance Education, and Soft Skills 

540-718-
8243 

http://www.pracep.org 

info@pracep.org 

http://www.madisoncountyvalibrary.org/
https://ocplva.org/
http://www.culpeperliteracy.org/
http://www.pracep.org/
mailto:info@pracep.org
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Training. 

All classes are available free of 
charge. 

Fee to take GED test but eligible 
individuals may qualify for a voucher 

to have fee covered. 

Counseling and 
Mental Health 

NAMI (National Alliance on 
Mental Health) Piedmont 

 
 

 540-347-
9104 

Crisis Line: 
800-950-

6264 

https://namipiedmontva.org/ 

weigelww@yahoo.comNAMI 

 

FAHASS Culpeper Care 
Services 

219 East Davis Street 
Suite 100 

Culpeper, VA 22701 

Free HIV testing 

Integrated wellness and 
prevention services 

540-907-
4555 

Ext: 142 

http://www.fahass.org 

 

Encompass Community 
Supports 

(formerly RRCSB 
Rappahannock Rapidan 

Community Services) 

PO Box 1568 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

540-825-
5656 

540-825-
3100 

http://www.encompasscommunitysupports.org 

 

Chrysalis Counseling Center, 
Inc. 

605 N. Main Street 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

540-727-
0770 

http://www.chrysaliscenters.com 

contact@chrysaliscenters.com 

https://namipiedmontva.org/
mailto:weigelww@yahoo.comNAMI
http://www.fahass.org/
http://www.encompasscommunitysupports.org/
http://www.chrysaliscenters.com/
mailto:contact@chrysaliscenters.com
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mental health services for 
children, adolescents, and adults 

 
Family Focus 

767 Madison Road 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

540-829-
9666 

https://www.familyfocusva.com/ 

 

Health Connect America 

1300 Sunset Lane 
Suite 3120 

Culpeper, VA 22701 

540-399-
9970 

http://www.healthconnectamerica.com 

 

Empowering Families Program  

 

206 S East Street 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

540-829-
6685 

https://www.empoweringfamiliesprogram.com/ 

 Hope Water Wellness LLC 
540-445-

1820 

http://www.HopeWaterWellness.com 

HopeWaterWellness@gmail.com 

 

Jane C. Probst, Trauma 
Therapist 

114 N. West Street 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

540-827-
7395 

https://jcpchildandfamily.com/ 

https://www.familyfocusva.com/
http://www.healthconnectamerica.com/
https://www.empoweringfamiliesprogram.com/
http://www.hopewaterwellness.com/
mailto:HopeWaterWellness@gmail.com
https://jcpchildandfamily.com/
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Virginia CARES/People INC 

233 E. Davis Street 
Suite 300 

Culpeper, VA 22701 

Helps ex-offenders transition back 
into life in the community. This 
service helps individuals locate 

food, housing, transportation, and 
forms of identification. It also 
helps them find a job, build a 

career, and provides counseling 
and peer support. 

540-317-
1439 

vacares@peopleinc.net 

http://www.peopleinc.net 

 

North Acre Life Enhancement 

Dixie Aiken,  

Integrative Wellness Coach 

570-250-
0288 

North.acre123@gmail.com 

 
Holon Health 

Camryn Bissett 

937-823-
4029 

 

cbissett@holonhealth.com 

 

 

 

Disability Services 

Virginia Department for Aging 
and Rehabilitative Services 

(DARS) 

19006 Crossroad Parkway 

Culpeper, VA 22701 

540-829-
7360 

http://www.dars.org 

Tiffany.Jenkins@dars.virginia.gov 

mailto:vacares@peopleinc.net
http://www.peopleinc.net/
mailto:North.acre123@gmail.com
mailto:cbissett@holonhealth.com
http://www.dars.org/
mailto:Tiffany.Jenkins@dars.virginia.gov
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Domestic 
Violence and 
Abuse 

SAFE, Services to Abused 
Families, Inc.501 E. Piedmont 
Street, Culpeper, VA 22701 

shelter, support, and advocacy to 
survivors of domestic violence 

and sexual assault 

800-825-
8876 

(24 hour 
helpline) 

http://www.safejourneys.org 

info@safejourneys.org 

Inpatient 
Substance Use 
Treatment (28 
day) 

Boxwood Treatment Center  
*call Encompass Community Supports for pre-screening at 

540-825-5656 or 540-825-3100 

Employment and 
Job Training 

Culpeper Workforce and 
Goodwill Job Help Center 

210 E. Stevens Street 
Suite 200 

Culpeper, VA 22701 
 

one-stop shop for employment: 
job search, resume writing, 
computer access, career 

counseling, grant funding, GED 
and ESL classes, tutoring. 

Veterans and re-entry 
employment, job fairs 

540-212-
4570 

http://www.piedmontworkforce.net 

 

 

Virginia Employment 
Commission  

Charlottesville Office 

944 Glenwood Station Lane 
Suite 103 

Charlottesville, VA 22901 
 

434-282-
2594 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/ 

http://www.safejourneys.org/
mailto:info@safejourneys.org
http://www.piedmontworkforce.net/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/
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Department for Aging and 
Rehabilitative Services 

 
19006 Crossroad Parkway, 

Culpeper, VA 22701 i 
ndividuals with disabilities to 
maximize their employment 

 

540-829-
7360 

https://www.dars.virginia.gov  

Food and 
Nutrition 

Encompass Community 
Supports - 

Culpeper Senior Center 

710 US Avenue 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

seniors 60 and above nutrition, 
socialization, recreation, and 

educational services 

540-825-
5656 

https://www.encompasscommunitysuports.org 

 

 

 

Madison Senior Nutrition 
Center 

1480 N. Main Street 
Madison, VA 22727 
seniors 60 and above 

education and social activities 
Mon-Thurs - 10am-2pm 

540-948-
4131 

 

 

Food Closet/St. Stephen’s 
Episcopal Church 

Monday-Friday, 9am-1pm 

120 N. Commerce Street 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

540-285-
1177 

https://www.ststephensculpeper.net  

 

MANNA Ministry Culpeper 
Presbyterian Church 

Fellowship Hall 

215 South Main Street 

540-825-
8616 

https://www.culpeperpresbyterian.org/ 

https://www.dars.virginia.gov/
https://www.encompasscommunitysuports.org/
https://www.ststephensculpeper.net/
https://www.culpeperpresbyterian.org/
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Culpeper, VA 22701 

 

Women, Infants, and Children 
(WIC) Supplemental Nutrition 

Program 

640 Laurel Street Culpeper, VA 
22701 

540-317-
4144 

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/rappahannock-rapidan/wic/ 

Human Services 
(formerly Social 
Services or DSS) 

*Programs offered by local 
Human Services offices vary 

by County.  Please check your 
local county for availability of 

services. 

  

 

Culpeper Human Services 
1835 Industry Drive 

PO Box 1355 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

 
• Adoption Services 

• Adult Protective Services 

• Adult Services 

• Auxiliary Grants 

• Career Resource Center 
(also see employment 

• Child Care Subsidies 

• Child Protective Services 

• Companion Services 
Program 

• Energy Assistance 

• Families First 

• Foster/Adopt Parent Training 
(PRIDE) 

• Guardianships 

• Independent Living Program 

• Long Term Care Services 

• Medicaid 

• Medication Assistance 
Program 

540-727-
0372 

https://web.culpepercounty.gov/Services/Family-Services 

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/rappahannock-rapidan/wic/
https://web.culpepercounty.gov/Services/Family-Services
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• Sam’s Place 

• Supplemental Nutrition 
Assistance Program (SNAP) 

• Temporary Assistance to 
Needy Families (TANF) 

• The Foster Care Program 

• Virginia Initiative for 
Employment not Welfare 

 

Greene County Social Services 

10009 Spotswood Trail 

Standardsville, VA 22973 

434-985-
5246 

https://www.greenecountyva.gov/government/depts/social-
services  

 

Madison County Department of 
Social Services 

101 S. Main Street 

Madison, VA 22727 

• adult services 

• protective services 

• Medicaid for Long-Term Care 

• TANF (Temporary Assistance 
for Needy Families) 

• SNAP (formerly Food 
Stamps) 

• Energy Assistance 

• Child Care Assistance 

• Foster Care Services 

• Children’s Services 

• One Stop Career Resources 

540-948-
3762 

https://www.madisonco.virginia.gov/socialservices 

https://www.greenecountyva.gov/government/depts/social-services
https://www.greenecountyva.gov/government/depts/social-services
https://www.madisonco.virginia.gov/socialservices
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Center 

• fuel and utility assistance 

 

Orange County Social Services 

 

146 Madison Road, EXT 
Suite 201 

Orange, VA 22960 
 

540-672-
1155 

https://orangecountyva.gov/391/Social-Services 

Housing and 
Transitional 
Housing Services 

Culpeper Winter Heat Shelter 

Located at St. Luke’s Lutheran 
Church 

1200 Old Rixeyville Road 
Culpeper, VA 22701 
(November to March) 

540-825-
8258 

540-317-
0030 

culpeperheatshelter@gmail.com 

 

Foothills Housing Network  

Emergency housing in Culpeper, 
Fauquier, Madison, Orange, or 

Rappahannock 

540-724-
6630 

https://www.foothillshousing.org/  

 

Culpeper Housing and Shelter 
Services, Inc 

602 S. Main Street 
Suite 3 

Culpeper, VA 22701 

540-825-
7434 

 

 

Section 8 Housing 

Section 8 is a Federal housing 
program which provides housing 
assistance to low-income renters 

and homeowners. 

540-825-
3100 

 

https://orangecountyva.gov/391/Social-Services
mailto:culpeperheatshelter@gmail.com
https://www.foothillshousing.org/
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Fuel/Utility 
Assistance 

Culpeper Human Services 
Energy Assistance 

 

1835 Industry Dr. 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

 
Energy Assistance programs help 
with the cost of home heating or 
cooling in certain circumstances. 

540-727-
0372 

Apply at: commonhelp.virginia.gov 

Medical 

Culpeper County Health 
Department 

 
640 Laurel Street 

Culpeper, VA 22701 

immunizations, family planning, 
pregnancy testing and counseling, 
WIC, STDs and infectious disease 

testing/treatment, car seat 
distribution 

General Info: 

540-829-
7350 

Housing 
Help: 

540-724-
6630 

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/ 

hn@rrregion.org 

 

Enroll Virginia 

1301 Sam Perry Boulevard 
Suite 100 

Fredericksburg, VA 

provides outreach, education, and 
enrollment assistance for Health 

Insurance Marketplace 

 

540-741-
2447 

https://www.enrollva.org/ 

 

 

Free Clinic of Culpeper 
 

610 Laurel Street 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

 

540-829-
5032 

https://freeclinicofculpeper.org/ 

file:///C:/Users/rms32189/Downloads/commonhelp.virginia.gov
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
mailto:hn@rrregion.org
https://www.enrollva.org/
https://freeclinicofculpeper.org/
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Clinic Hours: 
Monday: 9 a.m. to 3 p.m. 
Tuesday: 9 a.m. to 3 p.m. 

Wednesday: 9 a.m. to 12 p.m. 
Thursday: 9 a.m. to 3 p.m. 

 

confidential medical care for 
uninsured residents ages 18-65 

(income restrictions) 

 

Greene Care Clinic 
39 Stanard Street 

Standardsville, VA 22973 
 

Clinic Hours: 
Monday and Thursday 

9:00 a.m. – Noon 
• Treatment of acute health 

conditions (e.g. sore throat / 
colds) 

• Comprehensive Chronic 
Illness care 

• Diabetes Education 

• Lab and Diagnostic testing 

• Pharmacy Services 

• Lifestyle Change Support 

• Behavioral Health Counseling 

• Health Education 

• Care Coordination 

• Referrals as appropriate to 
University of Virginia Hospital 
and Martha Jefferson 
Hospital 

434-985-
7000 

https://www.greenecareclinic.org/  

 

Madison Free Clinic 
125 N. Main Street 
Madison, VA 22727 

 
Clinic Hours: 

540-948-
3667 

https://www.madisonfreeclinic.org/ 

https://www.greenecareclinic.org/
https://www.madisonfreeclinic.org/
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Wednesday 9a -12p 
Thurs 6pm - 7pm 
Friday 9am - 2pm 

• medical and dental services 

 
Orange Country Free Clinic 

101 C Woodmark Street 
Orange, VA 22960 

540-672-
0793 

https://www.orangecountyfreeclinic.org/ 

 

Wellspring Health Services 

15237 Creativity Drive 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

8:00am-8:00pm daily 

(540) 321-
4281 

http://www.wellspringhealthservices.com 

Dental 

Culpeper Dental Group 
415 S. Main Street 

Suite 101 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

Hours: Monday – Thursday 
8am – 5pm 

In Network for most insurance 
companies 

540-825-
7676 

 

 

Piedmont Regional Dental 
Clinic 

13296 James Madison 
Highway 

Orange, VA 22960 
 

540-661-
0008 

http://www.vaprdc.org 

Transportation 
Foothills Express 

420 Southridge Parkway,  

800-365-
2868 

http://www.rrregion.org 

https://www.orangecountyfreeclinic.org/
http://www.wellspringhealthservices.com/
http://www.vaprdc.org/
http://www.rrregion.org/
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Suite 106, Culpeper, VA 
22701(Reservations 24 hours 

in advance) 
• transportation to 

Charlottesville 

• children under six and 
escorts for medical 
appointments ride free 

 

Virginia Regional Transit 

 

1099 Brandy Knoll Court 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

 

• transit vans and trolleys 

• Demand response 
available 

540-825-
2456 

https://vatransit.org/ 

 

Town of Orange  

Transit System 

(TOOT) 

540-672-
8668 

https://www.townoforangeva.org/132/Town-of-Orange-
Transit-System 

 

ModivCare 

 

• A transportation broker 
for Medicaid clients 
attending medical 
appointments. 

• Call number on back of 
Medicaid card at least 
five days in advance to 

866-386-
8331 

http://www.Virginiamedicaid.dmas.virginia.gov 

transportation@dmas.virginia.gov 

https://vatransit.org/
https://www.townoforangeva.org/132/Town-of-Orange-Transit-System
https://www.townoforangeva.org/132/Town-of-Orange-Transit-System
http://www.virginiamedicaid.dmas.virginia.gov/
mailto:transportation@dmas.virginia.gov
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provide information on 
the appointment. 

• If you become ill and 
your doctor can see you 
in less than five days 
call Logisticare and 
request an urgent trip. 

 

JLW Transport, LLC 

10029 James Madison Hwy 

Warrenton, VA 20187 

Hours of Operation: 

6:00am – 10:00pm 

Service Area: 

Culpeper County, Fauquier 
County, Front Royal, Madison 
County, and Orange County. 

540-402-
6174 

http://jlwtransportllc.com 

Veterans Services 

Virginia Veteran and Family 
Support (formerly Virginia 

Wounded Warrior Program) 

13623 James Madison Hwy, 
Palmyra, VA 22963 

• service coordination for 
Virginia Veterans and their 
families 

540-840-
3003 

https://www.dvs.virginia.gov/virginia-veteran-and-family-
support-2 

 
Operations First Response, Inc 

20037 Dove Hill Road 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

888-289-
0280 

operationfirstresponse.org 

info@operationfirstresponse.org 

http://jlwtransportllc.com/
https://www.dvs.virginia.gov/virginia-veteran-and-family-support-2
https://www.dvs.virginia.gov/virginia-veteran-and-family-support-2
file:///C:/Users/rms32189/Downloads/operationfirstresponse.org
mailto:info@operationfirstresponse.org
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Burton Hammond VFW 
Post 2524 

12210 Sperryville Pike, 
P.O. Box 550,Culpeper, VA 

22701 
Meetings: 

1st & 3rd Thurs. each month at 
7:30pm 

Bingo every Friday night; 
Doors open at 5pm, Bingo at 

6pm 

540-825-
1910 

 

 

Veteran Support 
219 E. Davis Street 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

 
VA representatives available 4th 

Tuesday of each month 
8:30am – 3:00pm 

*Walk-ins & Appointments 
Available* 

540-273-
4733 

Call Brittany Jones – 540-471-4804 or 

Call Veterans Affairs 1-800-698-2411 or 

Call Veterans Crisis Hotline 

1-800-273-8255 

Substance Use 
Services 
(Outpatient) 

District 9 VASAP 

1300 Sunset Lane, Ste. 3110, 
Culpeper, VA  22701 

540-829-
7379 

https://www.districtninevasap.org 

 

 

Encompass (Formerly 
Rappahannock-Rapidan CSB) 

15361 Bradford Road 

PO Box 1568; Culpeper, VA 
22701 

540-825-
3100 

https://www.encompasscommunitysuports.org  

 
Health Connect America 

331 N. Madison Rd. 
Orange, VA 22960 

540-399-
9970 

Alison.Burton@healthconnectamerica.com 

https://www.districtninevasap.org/
https://www.encompasscommunitysuports.org/
mailto:Alison.Burton@healthconnectamerica.com
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Family Focus 

767 Madison Road 
Suite 112-114 

Culpeper, VA 22701 

540-829-
9666 

https://www.familyfocusva.com/ 

 

Christ-Centered Addiction 
Restoration Services 

(CARS) 

540-445-
1733 

HeRestores.com 

info@HeRestores.com 

 

National Counseling 
Group 

Substance Abuse 

Central Piedmont Region 
Office 

13230 Lovers Lane 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

540-825-
0705 

NCGCommunity.com 

 

Pinnacle Treatment Center 
 

571 James Madison Hwy 
Culpeper, VA 22701 

 

540-640-
6060 

https://pinnacletreatment.com/ 

 

Savida Health 
 

767 Madison Rd 
Suite 107 

Culpeper, VA 22701 

540-827-
4274 

https://savidahealth.com/opioid-addiction-treatment-
culpeper-va-suboxone-doctors-1/ 

 

Region 10 
9963 Spotswood Trail 

Standardsville, VA 22973 
 

Hours 

434-481-
3890 

https://regionten.org/locations/greene-counseling-center  

https://www.familyfocusva.com/
file:///C:/Users/rms32189/Downloads/HeRestores.com
mailto:info@HeRestores.com
file:///C:/Users/rms32189/Downloads/NCGCommunity.com
https://pinnacletreatment.com/
https://savidahealth.com/opioid-addiction-treatment-culpeper-va-suboxone-doctors-1/
https://savidahealth.com/opioid-addiction-treatment-culpeper-va-suboxone-doctors-1/
https://regionten.org/locations/greene-counseling-center
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Monday – Friday 
8am – 5pm 

Information and 
Notification for 
Offender Custody 
Status 

 

Virginia VINE – notification for 

local and regional jails, 

Department of Corrections, and 

Virginia Sex Offender Registry 

including the Victim Services Unit 

800-467-
4943 

https://vinelink.vineapps.com/state/VA/ENGLISH  

Recovery Support 
Services 

Celebrate Recovery  http://www.celebraterecovery.com 

 Smart Recovery 
866-951-

5357 
http://www.smartrecovery.org 

 SpiritWorks Foundation 
540-428-

5415 
http://www.spiritworksfoundation.org 

 
Nar-anon 

 

800-477-
6291 

www.nar-anon.org 

 

SEE Recovery Center 
(Support, Encourage, 

Empower)10 U.S. Avenue 

Culpeper, VA 22701 
Mon-Fri 8:00am-10:00pm 
Saturday: 9:00am-3:00pm 
Sunday 4:30pm to 8:30pm 

 
• Acudetox 

• Anger Management 

• Art Night 

• Parent and Child 
Development 

 

540-825-
3366 

 

SEERecovery@ecsva.org 

https://vinelink.vineapps.com/state/VA/ENGLISH
http://www.celebraterecovery.com/
http://www.smartrecovery.org/
http://www.spiritworksfoundation.org/
file:///C:/Users/rms32189/Downloads/www.nar-anon.org
mailto:SEERecovery@ecsva.org
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• POUND Fitness 

• Relaxation Techniques 

• Peer Support 

• Coffee and Conversation 

• And Much More! 

Probation 
Services/Groups: 

 

Peer Support  

(Tuesdays) 

 

Decision Points 

(Tuesdays/Thursdays) 

 

Aggression 

Management Skills 

(x2) 

Wednesdays  

Culpeper Probation and Parole 

1845 Orange Road  

Culpeper, Virginia  22701 

Matt White, Cognitive 
Counselor 

540-317-
4667 

Matthew.white@vadoc.virginia.gov 

 

Financial Services 

IRS Free File Program 

If your family’s AGI is less than 
$72,000 you are eligible to use 
one of these brand-name tools 
for free, directly from IRS.gov. 

 
http://www.irs.gov/filing/free-file-do-your-federal-taxes-for-

free 

Re-Entry Council 

Culpeper Re-Entry Council 

1st Wednesday of each month 
at 1:30pm  

Culpeper Probation Office, 
1845 Orange Road, Culpeper, 

VA 22701 

  

 

mailto:Matthew.white@vadoc.virginia.gov
http://www.irs.gov/filing/free-file-do-your-federal-taxes-for-free
http://www.irs.gov/filing/free-file-do-your-federal-taxes-for-free

